Z	
Z	Ì
CAT	
4	
C	)
ū	
۳	
ENT	
Ш	İ

DESCRIPTION

SOURCES

State of Connecticut CONNECTICUT HISTORICAL COMMISSION 59 South Prospect Street, Hartford 06106

HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY: **Buildings & Structures** 

SURVEY OF GUILFORD, NEW HAVEN COUNTY, 06437 June-December 1981

> 17 Whitfield Street (map 39, lot 101)

The Misses Shepard

and Fowler Store

Fowler's Market

FOR OFFIC	E USE ONLY
Town No.:	Site No.: 413
UTM	
QUAD:	
DISTRICT IF	Actual Potential

Christian Science Reading

5. ARCHITECT

1. ADDRESS

(historic) NAME

(common)

(historic) USE

(present)

2. NAME

3. USE

6. DATE

c1850

Store

Room

4. IF MOVED, WHEN AND FROM WHERE:

STYLE

7. ALTERATIONS

Rear addition; window sash; front window opening; canopy with large braces (with small pendants).

8. NOTABLE FEATURES

Boxed cornice; overhanging eaves; narrow frieze.

The brackets supporting the Victorian canopy 9. ARCHITECTURAL-HISTORICAL divide the lower facade into three units, sheltering two display windows and the center doorway. Small pendants decorate the brackets and the window frames have corner blocks that extend into the pane breaking up the rectangular shape.

The 1872 fire damaged this building which was repaired by William Weld at the expense of the Town. It is believed that the canopy was added at that time. The building may have been part of Bilious Ward's blacksmith shop at one time.

After the fire, the Misses Shepard (Mary), and Fowler (Nettie) were proprietors of a dry goods and notions shop, a business they maintained here for several years from the 1870's until c1900. (continued)

10. SOURCES Mary Hoadley Griswold, Yester-Years; Bernard Christian Steiner, History of Guilford and Madison, Connecticut p. 411; Shore Line Sentinel 7 June 1877, 5 January 1897.

If you have not actually made certain of the answer to a given question, either leave it blank or write "inferred" after the

In all categories below, check more than one box if applicable.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

CONTINUATION SHEET
GUILFORD SURVEY

ADDRESS 17 Whitfield Street
NAME(S) Fowler's Market

## 9. ARCHITECTURAL-HISTORICAL continued

These ladies started a subscription circulating library in 1872; by 1895 they had about 1500 volumes. They also opened a lending library for the young in 1877.